## **Enforcement Orders Signed July 8, 2014**

## Palm Gardens Condominiums/Houston (Company ID No. 4554), Docket No. GUD 10297

At Palm Gardens Condominiums/Houston, 9700 Richmond, Houston, Harris County, Texas

## Rule violated:

49 CFR §192.807(b): failure to maintain proper records supporting an individual's qualifications to perform covered tasks.

Date violations began: 12/20/12

Date of compliance: 5/27/14

Penalty paid: \$1,000.00